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and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard OROOLY -
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  FPSC Rule 25-6.0185 — Electric Utility Procedures for Long-Term Energy
Emergencies

Dear Ms. Bayo:

In compliance with Rule 25-6.0185 this is to advise that Tampa Electric has reviewed its
fuel emergency plan and determined that no changes are necessary. The Company’s existing
plan continues to be adequate.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,
%» &—»
James D. Beasley
JDB/pp

cc: Mr. Ed Milis
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